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TO: House Committee on Commerce and Consumer Protection 

FROM: Tim DuRoche 

SUBJECT: Support for HB 4024 

 

Chair Sosa, Vice-Chairs Chaichi and Osborne, and Members of the Committee, 

 

My name is Tim DuRoche and I am a resident of HD 42/SD 21and a long-time 

professional musician and actively involved in the nonprofit arts and culture sector as 

a presenter-producer.,  I am writing in support of HB 4024, Banning Speculative 

Ticketing. 

 

Speculative ticketing is a detrimental practice impacting Oregon’s consumers and 

venues with predatory pricing, breaking public trust by misleading consumers about 

ticket inventories, and damaging relationships between venues, artists, and 

communities. 

 

I am grateful for the work you do for Oregon and your commitment to protecting our 

communities and urge you to join the other states that have already taken action to 

protect audiences and venues against predatory resale practices by voting yes on HB 

4024.  

  

Sincerely,  

Tim DuRoche 

 


